REGULAR BOARD MEETING
GONZALLES COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District will meet in a public session
on April 08, 2025, scheduled at 5:30 p.m. at the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Office located at 522 Saint Matthew Street, Gonzales, Texas.

Note: Members of the public wishing to comment must attend the meeting in-person. However, any person
may view or listen to the meeting via audio and video conference call. No participation or public comments
will be allowed via video or conference call. The Audio and Video Conference Opens 5 minutes before the
5:30 p.m. beginning of the meeting.

GCUWCD Public Hearing Draft Rules & Regular Board Meeting
Apr 8, 2025, 5:30 —8:00 PM (America/Chicago)

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://meet.goto.com/117953021 = s
You can also dial in using your phone. POST E D
Access Code: 117-953-021
United States (Toll Free): 1 877 309 2073 ,
United States: +1 (646) 749-3129 ~ APR 54 2025
Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: (8 %
https://meet.goto.com/install

LONAACKMAN
COUNTY CLERK, GONZALES COUNTY TEXAS
PUTY

The agenda is as follows:
1. Call to Order.
2. Public Comments. Limit to 3 minutes per person.
3. Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and approved by one motion of the Board.
Directors may request to have any consent item removed from the consent agenda for consideration and
possible action as a separate agenda item):
a. Approval of minutes of March 11, 2025, Regular Board Meeting.
b. Approval of the Financial Report.
c. Approval of the District’s bills to be paid.
d. Approval of the Mitigation Fund bills to be paid.
e. Approval of District Manager, Administrative Staff, Board Member, Field Technician, and
Mitigation Manager Expenses.
f. Approval of Manager’s Report (monthly report, transporter usage, drought index).
g. Approval of Well Mitigation Manager’s Report (well mitigation progress).
h. Approval of Field Technician’s Report (well registrations, water levels, water quality).
4. Discuss and possibly take action on any item removed from Consent Agenda.
5. Discuss and possibly take action on draft GCUWCD Rules amendments.
6. Discussion and possible action on the Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority permit amendment
application (continuation of Final Hearing).
7. Presentation of legislative/legal updates from legal counsel.
8. Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set
forth above.
9. Adjourn.

The above agenda schedule represents an estimate of the order for the indicated items and is subject to change at any time. These
public meetings are available to all persons regardless d¢f disability. If you require special assistance to access the teleconference
or webinar, please call 830.672.1047 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting to coordinate any special arrangements.



REGULAR BOARD MEETING
GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MEETING OF THE BCARD OF DIRECTORS

At any time during the meeting and in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Government Code, Vernon's
Texas Codes, Annotated, the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District Board may meet in executive session on
any of the above agenda items or other lawful items for consultation concerning attorney-client matters (§ 551.071); deliberation
regarding real property {§ 551.072); deliberation regarding prospective gift (§ 551.073); personnel matters (§ 551.074); and
deliberation regarding security devices (§ 551.076). Any subject discussed in executive session may be subject to action during an
open meeting,

POSTED THIS THE 3! DAY OF APRIL 2025 AT O’CLOCK by .




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Minutes of the Board of Directors

March 11, 2025

Board Meeting
Call to Order.
The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
(the District) was called to order at 5:30 p.m. Present for the meeting were directors: Mr. Bruce Tieken, Mr. Barry
Miller, Mr. Kermit Thiele, Mr. Mike St. John, and Mark Ainsworth. Also present for the meeting was GCUWCD
General Manager Laura Martin, and Legal Counsel Greg Ellis. Other Attendees included: (See Attached List)

Public Comments. Limit to 5 minutes per person.

Ms. Sally Ploeger, landowner, speaking on behalf of herself, and Mr. Mark Ploeger landowner and
representative of WPA, made public comments. A recording of the meeting is available at the District office
and on the District’s website.

Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and approved by ene motion of the Board.
Directors may request to have any consent item removed from the consent agenda for consideration and
possible action as a separate agenda item):

Approval of minutes of February 11, 2025, Regular Board Meeting.

Approval of the Financial Report.

Approval of the District’s bills to be paid.

Approval of the Mitigation Fund bills to be paid.

Approval of District Manager, Administrative Staff, Board Member, Field Technician, and

Mitigation Manager Expenses.

Approval of Manager’s Report (monthly report, transporter usage, drought index).

Approval of Well Mitigation Manager’s Report (well mitigation progress).

Approval of Ficld Technician’s Report (well registrations, water levels, water quality).
Mr. Barry Miller made a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented, Mr. Mike St. John seconded the
motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on any item removed from Consent Agenda.
No action necessary.

Discuss and possibly take action on annual review and re-adoption of the District’s Financial Policy.

The Board of Directors, and General Manager reviewed and discussed the re-adoption of the District’s Financial
Policy. Mr. Mark Ainsworth made a motion to approve the Financial Policy as presented. Mr. St. John seconded
the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Presentation of annual audit report from Montemayor Brifton Bender PC and possible action on
accepting the report.

The Board of Directors, and General Manager reviewed and discussed the audit report. Mr Ainsworth made a
motion to approve the audif report. Mr. St. John seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on setting a Public Hearing for Draft Rules.

The Board of Directors, and General Manager reviewed and discussed the Public Hearing {or the Draft Rules.
April 8, 2025 date, prior to the regular business meeting at 5:30pm, was set for the Public Hearing for the Draft
Rules. Mr. Ainsworth made a motion to approve the date and time. Mr. St. John seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly tale action on setting the order of presentations by parties, and time limitations for
oral presentations for the parties of the contested case hearing.
The Board of Directors, Mr. Greg Ellis, the General Manager, the permit applicant and protestants in the



audience discussed setting the order of presentations by parties, and time limitations for oral presentations for
the parties of the contested case hearing. Mr. Ainsworth made a motion to grant up to 30 min for each party to
provide their presentation. Mr. St. John seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Presentation of the SOAH Administrative Law Judge’s Proposal for Decision for the Guadalupe-Blanco
River Authority permit amendment application Final Hearing and oral presentations from the parties.
The Board of Directors, discussed with Mr. Ellis who explained the SOAH Administrative Law Judge’s
Proposal for Decision for the Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority permit amendment application Final Hearing.
Emily Redgers, an Attorney representing GI3RA spoke first, Larry Dunbar, an Attorney representing Mark
Ploeger and the WPA, spoke second, Mark Ploeger spoke third, Ted Boriack, representing himself spoke fourth,
Adam Friedman, and Attorney for the General Manager, spoke fifth. GBRA Attorney Emely Rodgers, spoke a
rebuttal. Mr. Ainsworth asked two questions to GBRA. James Beach, Hydrogeologist representing GBRA and
Dartyl Nichols General Manager of GBRA, responded to Mr. Ainsworth question. Mr St. John asked a question
and the GBRA Attorney, Ms. Rodgers and the boards Attorney, Mr. Ellis answered his question. Motion by Mr,
St. John, Second by Mr. Ainsworth to continue the hearing on the next board meeting after they come back
from Executive Session and Mr. Miller will not be in the Executive Session. The motion passed unanimously.
Mr Miller abstained from the vote. A transcript of this agenda item is available af the District office.

Executive session pursuant to § 551.071 Government Code for discussion concerning attorney-client,
The Board of Directors went into an executive session 7:46 pm to discuss personnel matters. The meeting was
called back to order at 8:03 pm. There was no action taken in the executive session.

Presentation of legislative/legal updates from legal counsel.
Mr. Ellis presented legislative and legal updates to the Board.

Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set
forth above.
No action necessary.

Adjourn.
Mr. Ainsworth made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Glass seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. The

meeting adjourned at 8:14 p.m.

Approved By:

April 08, 2025
T



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Investment Report
April 08, 2025
CD Information - District Funds
Purchase
Account Location Purchase Date Value Interest Rale Maturity Date As of Amount
CD #11 Sage Capital Bank 2/4/2025 $162,818.77 5.15% 2/4/2026  3/31/2025 $184,569.15
CD #365 Randolph Brooks FCU 11/8/2024  $271,523.86 4.50% 5/8/2025  3/31/2025 $313,047 41
CD#49 Sage Capital Bank 8/14/2024 $250,000.00 5.00% 8/14/2025  3/31/2025 $292,763.82
CD#321 SouthStar Bank 2/21/2025  $500,000.00 4.50% 2121/2025  3/31/2025 $502,488.08
Total CD's to Date $1,292,868.46
Market Comparisons
Tex Pool 4.35% 4/3/2025
6 Mo. Treasury Yield 4.23% 4/3/2025
Banking Information - District Funds
Account Location As of Amount
#59 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 3/31/2025  $1,091,371.06
#61 Operating Sage Capital Bank 3/31/2025 $23,408.12
#356 Savings Randolph Brooks 3/31/2025 $1.00
Total Cash to Date $1,114,780.18
Banking Information - Western Mitigation Fund
Account Location As of Amount
#35 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 3/31/2025 $162,348.58
#70 Operaling Sage Capital Bank 3/31/2025 $2,500.00
Total Cash to Date $164,848.58
Banking Information - Eastern Mitigation Fund
Account Location As of Amount
#64 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 3/31/2025 $280,811.02
#98 Operating Sage Capital Bank 3/31/2025 $2,500.00
Total Cash to Date ' $283,311.02
Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) $2,855,808.24
Using the Current Date and Maturity Date: Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) =
The overall sum of each security's par amount multiplied by ils number of days to maturily, divided by the total of all investments.
Reprting
Security Description Investment Amount  CD Start Date  Pericd Date  Mat. Date Mat. in Days (DTM) WAM CD Term
Sage Capital CD #11 $184,569.15 2142025 3/31/2025 2/4/2026 310 44,255 12 mo
Randolph Brooks CD #365 $313,047.41 11/8/2024 313112025 5/8/2025 38 9.201 18 mo
Sage Capital CD #49 $292,763.82 8/14/2024 3/31/2025  8/14/2025 136 30.797 12 mo
SouthStar Bank CD#321 $602,488.08 2/21/2025 3/31/2025  8/21/2025 143 55579 6mo
CD Total $1,292,868.46 139.832
#59 Money Market $1,001,371.06 1 0.698
#61 Operating $23,408.12 1 0.015
#365 Savings $1.00 1 0.000
#35 Money Market $162,348.58 1 0.104
#70 Operating $2,5600.00 1 0.002
#64 Money Market $280,811.02 1 0.180
#98 Operating $2,500.00 1 0.002
Fund Total $1,562,939.78 1.000
Grand Totals $2,855,808.24 WAM 140.832

The portfolio of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District is believed to be in compliance with the Districl's Board approved

g\\ d Investment Strategy.

in, Investnlt#h{"df?i’ceru

Dated:® l | O;DIZOQ'S'




GCUWCD BILLS TO BE PAID

April 08, 2025
GVTC (Local & Long Distance & Internet)-Paid $235.29
City of Gonzales (Utilities)-Paid $226.87
Coastal Office Solutions {Water Quailty Mailing UPS)-Paid $101.52
Ricoh (Printer)-Paid $437.23
Synergisdic, LLC (IT Service-April) $824.00
Verizon (Employee Phone) $82.48
Blue Cross Blue Shield (Employee Insurance)-Paid $550.49
Montemayor Britton Bender Carey PC (Audit FY23-24)-Paid $227.00
Schmidt Fire and Safety (Fire Extinguisher Annual [nspection) $26.00
DropBox (Document Storage)-Paid $127.79
Texas A&M Agrilife Extension (Water Quality Sampeling)-Paid $125.00
Texas A&M AgriLife Extension (Water Quality Sampeling)-Paid $125.00
Texas A&M Agrilife Extension (Water Quality Sampeling)-Paid $400.00
Texas A&M Agril.ife Extension (Water Quality Sampeling)-Paid $275.00
Texas A&M Agril.ife Extension (Water Quality Sampeling)-Paid $100.00
Texas A&M AgrilLife Extension (Water Quality Sampeling)-Paid $275.00
McElroy Sullivan Miller & Weber LLP (GM Attorney Fee) $3,345.60
State Office of Aministrative Hearings (GBRA. Contested Case) $2,598.75
Texas Groundwater Association (Seminar Registration)-Paid $231.53
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (Records Request)-Paid $542.56
Lockhart Post-Register (Employment Notice) $160.00
Danicl B. Stephens (Pumping Evaluation) $5,832.00
Costeo (Office Supplies)-Paid $43.82
Wal-Mart (Office Supplies)-Paid $47.25
Gonzales Inquirer (Employment Notice) $273.60
GoToMeeting (Monthly Phone Charge)-Paid $0.40

TOTAL

$17,214.18




GCUWCD WMF BILLS TO BE PAID
April 08, 2025

Montemayor Britton Bender PC (Audit FY 23-24)-Paid $277.00

TOTAL $277.00




GCUWCD EMF BILLS TO BE PAID
April 08,2025

Montemayor Britton Bender PC (Audit FY 23-24)-Paid $277.00

TOTAL $277.00




GzZ0zg ‘g judy oieg
21'€868 |end [ejoL :Ag panrosddy
GZ0Z ‘L€~ UDIB palano) pousd
L€ 6ES HUf buguld
‘sasusadx3|
70 Y 91y jua.iins
vEL s3Iy 1210 L
G 0/2€0¢2 Scteld ‘0D S9jeZUCD M'S SUWOH ‘00 S9BZU0D 'M'S §20Z/9¢/E
99 GCeene B652e0¢ ‘0D S9EZUOD "M'N SWOoH ‘00 SSBZUOD MUN G20C/GC/E
GE 680£08 #e0e0d ‘00 SIBZUOY) 3§ SUOH ‘0D SBIBZUOD) "3'S Ge0e/LE/E
69 #2020C G662¢0¢ ‘0 seezuoy 'J'S SWOH 00 SS[EZUOY) 'J'S G2C0Z/0¢/€
o8 556202 69820¢ ‘00 $9jEZUCD 'M'S SWOoH 00 S9BZUOY) 'AM'S G202/61/E
|8 688202 884202 ‘0D §9[BZUOG 'M'N SUWOH ‘0D SS[BZUCYH ‘AN §20¢/8L/E
(4 8B8/.20C 2] JXAVS ‘00 S9BZUOD) 'M'S SWIOH 0D NIBMPIED M'S G20Z/LLIE
LG 602202 €5920¢ Ajuno) s3[ezuo9) AN SWOH ‘00 s8fezuog) AN GT0Z/CL/E
8t 259¢0¢ v19c0¢ 00 S9BZU0YD 'M'S SUWOH ‘00 $9BZUCD 'AM'S S202/ZLIE
65 625202 04¥C02 ‘00 ZUOOHRPIED 'M'N SWOH Ajunog sajezuoHRfempied ‘M'N GZ0Z/P/E
GL 04¥20¢C G6ECOC AJuno) s9jeZU0Y ‘I'N SUWOH AJUNOY) sejezuos) I'N GZ0Z/E/E
LG 0Lgeone 65120¢ fAjunog seejzuon N SlUoH AJuno9 sejezuoy "N $20Z/8Z/2 AHINT JLV1
se|lN L [oBeeyy Buipul Pesiy Bujuubag 01 wod 88Dy HUEIS

jxodsy asuadxy '@y mn Auno) ssjezuon



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Manager’s Report
March 2025
On March 4™ T virtually attended the Texas Alliance of Groundwater Districts Legislative Committee Meeting.

On March 7" 1 had a call with Adam Friedman, legal counsel for general manager on the Guadalupe-Blanco River
Authority permit amendment hearing.

On March [4% I virtually attended the Texas Alliance of Groundwater Districts Legislative Committee Meeting.

On March 17% T had a call with Kelley Cochran, General Manager Guadalupe Groundwater District, Groundwater
Management Area 13 (GMA 13) President to discuss the public comment | made on the GMA13 updated Groundwater
Availability Model.

On March 20" I had a call with Kelley Cochran, General Manager Guadalupe Groundwater District, Groundwater
Management Area 13 (GMA13) President to discuss the public comment | made on the GMA13 updated Groundwater
Availability Model.

On March 21st I virtually met with Kelley Cochran, General Manager Guadalupe Groundwater District, GMA 13
President, Dr. Bill Hutchins, Hydrogeologist GMA 13, Neil Blanford, Hydrogeologist for the District, and members of the
Texas Water Development Board Groundwater Division,

Then, | attended the Texas Alliance of Groundwater Districts Legislative Committee Meeting.

Later that day [ spoke with Mr. Bobby Bazan, Texas Water Association, and then later Mr. Landon Yosko, formerly
Evergreen Groundwater District about the mitigation management position and ongoing groundwater concepts,

On March 28" [ virtually attended the Texas Alliance of Groundwater Districts Legisiative Committee Meeting.

AQUA’s February production was about 32.4 ac-ft which is about 7.85% of the monthly allowable production.
ARWA’s March production was 274.17 ac-ft which is about 28.3 1% of the monthly allowable production.
CRWA’s March preduction was about 677.39 ac-ft which is about 97.69% of the monthly allowable production.
GBRA’s March production was 91.89 ac-ft which is 7.35% of the monthly allowable production.

SAWS March production was about 1,074.36 ac-ft which is about 110.30% of the monthly ailowable production.
SSLGC’s March production was 1,198.56 about ac-ft which s about 74.31% of the monthly allowable production.

The Palmer Drought Index, as of March 25, 2025, indicates that the District is currently under severe and extreme drought
conditions in the district. Drougt conditions in Gonzales County increased by | class degradation in the past month.



‘oul p:m.t.:u 10} 8|qeMO}jE >_.._E0E .%o wmmuzmsum
.E...Ui Uj UORONPOId _t_._os_ Em.zuu

zzee ~ sec'ee

ooo Al 00€'LL1L'9E oom 380 mm uep

szZ0zZ
obesn - Buipeay 1919\ 191BAA
fjuoyiny Jojepp [euolBsy aouel|y




ARWA Monthly Production

22024 Production
w2025 Production

TR

Y

LS F:3 FEIE: Ed - i B A o g g vE oG

B E

(e N

E:ﬂ% k1
G i

) 1 i e e s b et 3 o

i

CER N A

| X i e B

N

ke
T

| FoNE-

E e

)

300

250

200
150
100

(eaj-ove} NOILONAOY

March 2025



spuesnoyl Ui suojed,

O TTaET T
JUOWI 3U31IND 10} BGEMO]|B A|UIUOW JO abelusasad
14/0V Ul LONINPOI4 UILOY JU24IND
LSuopes

3oL

Jaquessg
ISQUWBAON
" 19900

Jlaquisideg

‘1928

L 1

¥98'602'8

afesn - Buipesy 910
uoneiodion Addng J9jepp VNDY



AQUA Monthly Production

02015 Production
#2016 Production
{2017 Production
|2018 Production
2019 Production
B2020 Production

22021 Production
B2022 Production
= 20238 Production
1172024 Production
12025 Production

| A A A A A S AT A A A
b2 e

2 L,-“

\\‘.\‘."‘-\‘\‘.\.‘.‘

e e G T T S L LT
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

=

Pl L L L E L L L

FIFTIFFFFTT

.

EA 4

| AL
ez

FF .

FFETIEETEETETETET T

‘t‘m\h‘.ﬁﬂ.\‘t‘-ﬁt
M A

&0

55

=0
45
40
35

30
25
20

{13ay-a12e) NOILONAON

December 2024



spuesnol ut suopsb |

merVr

SBB'ZZ 0B'LE 7638'1T

[Re= A 1Z60%
9/G'GETT 800'8¥E'L ¥85'L80"L 8LL268'L
e BYR'REL'T CooeT g9 gLo'aze' L Zeg'EsE’) | - Zog'sel’t ©ESL'COF'E 059'985'V
al'LE
9BE'ZZ SpL'BBL'L 8¢ L00'L 86¥'C02's g85'605'L
4 [eise0D

5202
abes - Buipeay J9jop JOJEAR YOUEY SI18AA
fuoyiny 1a3epn jeucibay uofues



CRWA Monthly Production

m2015 Production
7 2016 Production
@ 2017 Production
02018 Production

02019 Production
@2020 Production
B2021 Production

B 2022 Praduction

B 2023 Froduction
02024 Production

12025 Production

[
i ).
| L A L R R R R R e R R R R R R R R R N B R R
&t = 123 A ) L pon
l\'\‘n'\‘n‘\"\.‘\'\.‘n'\‘n‘\‘\.‘\'\‘n‘n\.‘}.'\.'\.‘n'\.\\%
kx‘
[
D
o™
o
E o8
o]
=3
c
]
“3
[ W T T
S
[ T W T T T Y
N I A R A I ]
e
k'\‘«.“\.'\.\'\
| W o T oL T T o e 1;9
| | ?}4‘
| g
b IR M e L 7 MM OO M M ] et oo o e fomef
| Fo V44 i
T T T T T T
8 8 8 8 8 g8 g 8 -°
[=e] P~ el w =+ ] o~ -

(3224-8108) UORINPO

bl

d



spugsnoy] U suojeh

0z

sg4

ST Ieak a0y mpoad Jo .o,

T ah Jof yyoe B0 L
QW JBLIND JOJ BEMO][E AJYIUOLI JO %,

mw_.m o yroe tm Uoilonpold "o u_._m._.:._U.
19Ea - e 1 R L el e ligEns ; L Jpore10)
£39'Z2 £ T 152'gL ¥68'42 Z66'L gss'zz __ieBy) suolien |ejoL

_ Q0s'808'8.

009'2¥Z'81

7 ooo'saL'te

~ 006'6OV'EE

0DL'ESR LT

Seoe
afiesq) - Buipeay I
Atoyiny Jenry oougjg-sdnjepns

Coozieey |

gog'iLL'e




GBRA Monthly Production

82022 Production
m 2023 Production
@ 2024 Production
212025 Production

[RNR

T S

R R R \ﬁ

R R R N Y

R RIS

TR

T

EERE

RN

AR AR

ﬁ-xs@asx

o 3

[ )

)

uuuuu i

o o e

A T
o i

160.00

140.00

120.00

80.00

100.00
60.00

(193)-2108) NOILONAOYL

40.00
20.00
0.00

January 2025



spuesnoy; u suogek

9500 VES =ie|[oq |20l 059z deaf 403 "poad 40 % T OgP4B0E  JesAlofuoe |90l
LIUGLW U0 IO} 3| GRMmOfE AlUow Jo %
. SEROL ... M9B LU LUORINPOIG thUoK JUreling
BY LB0'E vz 90y ga'gse U sonEy o 68812 Hoe B0l
SIEE00L 520°€Ek 500°0Z1 LOT'IEL ATV SUOIIRE) [B101
23g
502
...... 0
ydeg
....... ony
Anp
aun
Kew
. Jdy
GOV RS (0L {09R'ST 0
. L EsTEIow L. SpeEsye o Jem
GTEOE LS L02E . (GPLE £00'5L
18Z'868 S0G'ZE qag
8FE0URs 6710221 |Des'Ls v76'98
Q5Lv6E 268'DFE uepr
RN - T+ A T T ebesn  imeW  eed
i TOMIBM

SO
- 17, S

5202
afiesp - Buipeay IR
Wa)SAS I8jep) OIUOIUY UBRS

agod L



SAWS Monthly Production

2017 Production
# 2018 Production
O 2018 Production
[ 220 Production

02021 Production

I 2022 Production
B 2023 Productian
82024 Productien
T12025 Production

ALTLL R LA R LAY

1200

i
¥ T
=] or
=3 =}
B

oy
{1234-2232) UOHDN PO

January 2025




SpuBsTIoy) U sucel

80°5§9P2s  semI0O IEOL glgt | aeshloytpoxd Jo % L262ie HKioppoe EoL
FTFL 'OL JUDLIND 105 IARMOILE AWHLOWE JO %

GEEEL L HiFE Ui UOHINpOdg Oy Waung

LEBTLE g Jils ki) oEalt geake evigl Corosle PrLLE © Tizese 04'96E COOBERE egee 0 mlze Wik (2l
ECLELD L 0.2 BZL o] GEG LG 8e9'agL OLG'Er erg'eal 488’89 GoElL ZET'GLL Siv'EL A55LE 188 oL LSUOTIES 1210 |

8E'8vlEs
SEEOL'EE

SFP0LLS

PEGEL
21801
50004

9

285°0F

069 9515
TR

BOLGLL'E
0987

55406

EEED
ELH I
| ve0d -

BO'SYER

sgrevee

BGTEYEE

PUEEY
GeialsE
9EL'EEE'E

YEF LY

B01'BEr'E

S5L'6E

3 um.m.n:

sz0T
abesn « Buipeay 19191
uopelodlo JUStulaAoy (2207 uinBag-Tuaysg

T oze'ers

| ozesrl

»o
wag
By

Kog

Rep

Jdy

ey




SSLGC Monthly Production

T
RN A
L =R = - I " N = R = R = T~ |
g g 2 p g g p p g
oo R 0 A B oA
- M M O o N T WY
t"v-T"NgNNNN
R EEEER:
N OB B o6 =2 DO M
e
frRar P
[y

L3 ai gt g gu gu g D TR TR TR T

T ! T T !
o < o o Q o o (=] o <
S S S = = S S S S =
(] (e L] (=] [} Lo ] f ) [ew] [aw] L]
(o) o (] Lo L} L] [ ] (=] L]
D @ < & 3 ® o I &
- — = A —

(3a9)-0108) NOILONAONd

MARCH 2025



ainynouby jo 1uswuedsqg "8 n
faddiy peig

-foyny

Xdse nogy/nps junJojuounubnolpy:sony 0] ob Joyuow Jubnog
Y7 U0 LONBLLLIOY 8JOW JOS AiBA AP SUONIPUOD [BI0T
"SUOJIPUO2 3JBIS-PEOIT UO $3SMI0J JOJLOW Jubnauq syl
1bnosq (euondeoxg va [l ubnoig eesepop La [ ]
wbnoug swarp ca ]l  AoAnewsougvoa [
wbnoig 218483 24 E BUON _H_

Asua]

. . . . ) #202-9750
000 | 267k | S86 | 8Y¥C | 6LFF | L2EE | opyieea ug

. . #Z0T-L0-0F
9t | 168 | 290k | 6EFE | LEEL | B0OT | JERAJSIEM
jouels

Cede-L0-id
0c'9 | 92ElL | G¥LE | £9°CF | 6L'EQ | | 8'9E | JESA lEpUBE]
joyels

5 1 . ; " ; rehebe-is
09 | 6621 | €892 | 6885 | OLZ8 | 062 | opysyuop ¢

Se0TBEE0

9/°€L | GO9E | ¥iEF | 9¥FCH | ¥¥'GB | QS FL WSS 1587

G198 | S8°CL waund

¥0-00 | 8UON

(eaivy jussiad) suogipuos wbnoiq

103 'We g plEA
(Gzoz ‘Lz ey Aepsiny] paseajay)

620T ‘S Yaiew

N
S= N
i

AB
.

sexal
Joyuoy ybnoig ‘SN



DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Water Weekly OSS TEXAS WATER

For the week of 03/31/25

Water conditions

The latest drought map for conditions

as of March 25 shows an increase in
drought area and intensity from the
previous week. Drought now covers the
largest area of the state since October
2024, Recent heavy rains in South Texas
may bring some improvements to next

week’s map.

Drought conditions
70% now

62% a week ago

549% three months ago
24% a year ago

N

1

Intensity

[ ] None

[ ] DO Abnormally dry i . Map courtesy of the
D1 Moderate drought ) U.S. Drought Monitor
D2 Severe drought

B D3 Extreme drought

I D4 Exceptional drought

Drought change in the last month

In the last four weeks, the area of the state
impacted by drought expanded from 49 percent on
February 25 to 70 percent on March 25. “Extreme” | l l | .
and “Exceptional drought” expanded from 17 to 29 ]
percent. About half the state experienced at least %)
one class of degradation.

Key
B 5 Class Degradation
- 4 Class Degradation
N 3 Class Degradation
2 Class Degradation
' 1 Class Degradation
No Change
1 Class Improvement
| 2 Class Improvement
B s class Improvement
B 4 class Improvement
- 5 Class Improvement

AW | ] |
-

Map courtesy of the
U.S. brought Monitor

By Dr. Mark Wentzel, Hydrologist, Office of Water Science and Conservation www.twdb.texas.gov

Jonathan Mathers, Government Relations | Jonathan.Mathers@twdb.texas.gov | 512-463-7848
Media Relations | MediaRelations@twdb.texas.qgov | 512-463-5129 0 X u m




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Field Technician Report
March 2025

On March 3'% 2025, I collected water samples in N.E, Gonzales County

On March 4™ 2025, 1 collected water samples in N.W. Gonzales & S.W Caldwell County
On March 12", 2025, I collected water samples in S.W. Gonzales County

On March 13™, 2025, I collected water samples in N.W. Gonzales County

On March 17™, 2025, T collected water samples in S.W. Caldwell County

On March 18", 2025, T collected water samples in N.W. Gonzales County

On March 19™ 2025, I collected water samples in S.W. Gonzales County

On March 20™, 2025, I collected water samples in S.E. Gonzales County

On March 2%, 2025, T attended the weekly office meeting, conducted preliminary property well
search at 3695 Hwy 97 E., Gonzales and examined well with stuck pump at 727 CR 298 in S.E.
Gonzales Co,

On March 25%, 2025, T finished well search at 3695 Hwy 97 East, Gonzales
On March 26%, 2025, I inspected well with owner at CR 132, Gonzales



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Mitigation Report
March 2025

On March 1% through March 31%, 2025, there was no mitigation for the month because the
position is empty. The position is currently being filled.



